NICU Database Appendices

2026 Birth Year





Table of Contents

APF	PENDIX A. DATA SUBMISSION TIMELINE	.1
	January 1st – Begin data collection for current year	. 1
	January 7 th by 11:59 PM – 4 th Quarter 2025 Close-Out Deadline	. 1
	February 1 st by 11:59 PM	. 1
	March 15 th – Deadline for Superstar Award	. 1
	April 1st by 11:59 PM	. 1
	April 7 th by 11:59 PM – 1 st Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline	. 2
	May 15 th by 11:59 PM – Deadline for the Gold Star & All-Star Awards	. 2
	June 1 st by 11:59 PM	. 2
	June 2 nd by 11:59 PM – Deadline for the Early Bird Recognition Award	. 3
	June 2 nd – June 7 th by 11:59 PM	. 3
	June 10 th	. 3
	July 7 th by 11:59 PM — 2 nd Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline	. 3
	October 7 th by 11:59 PM — 3 rd Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline	. 3
APF	PENDIX B. BACTERIAL PATHOGENS	.4
APF	PENDIX C. SURGERY CODES FOR ITEM 47	.5
	Head and Neck Surgery	. 5
	Thoracic Surgery	. 5
	Abdominal and Gastro-Intestinal Surgery	. 5
	Genito-Urinary Surgery	. 7
	Open Heart or Vascular Surgery	. 7
	Skin and Soft Tissue Surgery	. 8
	Musculo-Skeletal System Surgery	. 8
	Central Nervous System Surgery	. 8
	Fetal Surgery	. 8
APF	PENDIX D. CONGENITAL ANOMALIES ITEM 52	.8
	Central Nervous System Anomalies	. 9
	Congenital Heart Anomalies	. 9
	Gastro-Intestinal Anomalies	10
	Genito-Urinary Anomalies	10
	Chromosomal Anomalies	11



	Other Congenital Anomalies	11
	Pulmonary Anomalies	
	Vascular and Lymphatic Anomalies	11
	Other Diagnoses	12
	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Anomalies	12
API	PENDIX E. CONGENITAL INFECTIONS ITEM 42	.12
API	PENDIX F & G. HCAI FACILITY CODES & LOGS – NOT INCLUDED	.13
	PENDIX H. CALCULATION CHARTS FOR DATE OF DAY 28 (*APPENDICES H-K. APTED FROM A LOG DEVELOPED BY VERMONT OXFORD NETWORK)	
	PENDIX I. CALCULATION CHARTS FOR DATE OF WEEK 36 (PLEASE USE NEW CULATOR TOOL)	.15
API	PENDIX J. DAY NUMBER CHART	.16
API	PENDIX K. FAHRENHEIT TO CENTIGRADE CONVERSION TABLE	.17
ΔPI	PENDIX L. HRIF MEDICAL ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	.19



Appendix A. Data Submission Timeline

Please see 2025 Data Finalization Guidelines for more details

The following deliverables are required to finalize your data for infants born in 2025, unless otherwise specified. Please remember to review your center's 2025 Close-Out Checklist for the sub-items 1-14 below.

January 1st - Begin data collection for current year

January 7th by 11:59 PM - 4th Quarter 2025 Close-Out Deadline

- Enter data for all eligible infants (born January 1st December 31st, 2025) into the NICU Database by January 7th.
- Review your Error & Warning Report.
- Review your Confirmed Unknown Report.
- Resolve the cases in your Data Consistency Reports (DCR).
- Register all HRIF eligible infants that were discharged from your NICU between January and December 2025.
 - o Please review the <u>CCS NICU Referral HRIF Guidelines</u>

February 1st by 11:59 PM

- 1. Pay 2026 Membership Dues (2026 Close-out Checklist).
- 2. Download and review the Data Finalization Guidelines.
- 3. Submit VON/CPQCC Contact Report for your NICU.

NOTE: Submit a Help Desk ticket if any of your member center information has changed (name, address, phone number, CCS level) or to add new NICU user(s) not currently listed.

March 15th - Deadline for Superstar Award

• To qualify, you must submit item 3 by January 15th and items 4-8 by March 15th.

April 1st by 11:59 PM

- 4. Complete all records for infants born in 2024 who were still in hospital (SIH) during the data finalization period in 2025.
- 5. Submit the ID confirmation form.
- 6. Submit and complete all transport items for acute transports into your NICU, all DRD items and all A/D items. All still in-house infants with items **not related to** discharge, should be completed.
- 7. Complete the CCS form without errors or pending items.
 - o Please refer to the <u>CCS Form Tip Sheet</u> to complete this form for all NICU admissions



Changes to your NICU infant data (i.e birth weight; gestational age; transports) might require CCS form updates.

NICU Data Sharing: To help identify potentially missed CPQCC-eligible infants, we recommend member hospitals utilize NICU Data Sharing, especially for VLBW infants and those transported to higher-level care. For more information about this tool, please click on the link for the NICU Data Sharing Manual.

8. Log onto the <u>VON website</u> to submit the VON Membership Survey.

April 7th by 11:59 PM – 1st Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline

- Enter data for all eligible infants born January 1st March 31st, 2026 into the NICU Database by April 7th.
- Review and complete your Error & Warning Report.
- Review and complete your Confirmed Unknown Report.
- Complete your DCR.
- Enter all HRIF eligible infants that were discharged from your NICU between January and March.
 - o Please also include any infants that were discharged earlier than the time above if they have not yet been referred.
 - o Please review the <u>CCS NICU Referral HRIF Guidelines</u>

May 15th by 11:59 PM – Deadline for the Gold Star & All-Star Awards

- To qualify for the Gold Star Award, you must complete all June 1st deliverables by May 15th.
- To qualify for the All-Star Award, you must complete all June 1st deliverables by May 15th in addition to earning the Superstar and Early Bird awards.
- Members must have timely HRIF registrations of at least 95% to meet the qualifications for these awards.

June 1st by 11:59 PM

- 9. Enter all CPeTS items for acute transports into your NICU, all DRD and A/D items into the NICU Database completely and 100% error-free. For still-in-hospital records, all items not related to discharge should be entered into the NICU Database completely and 100% error-free.
- 10. Follow up on warnings listed in the NICU Errors and Warnings Report.
- 11. Minimize use of Confirmed Unknowns to \leq 3% for key risk factors and outcomes for inborn infants.
 - o Note that if Item 24a. temperature measurement within 1 hour of NICU is pending, it is considered "unknown" due to the importance of this outcome. Therefore it may show up in your Confirmed Unknown report.
- 12. Address and resolve inconsistencies to all cases listed in the DCR.



- 13. HRIF 100% Referral/Registration: Register all HRIF-eligible infants into the HRIF Reporting System.
 - o Please review the CCS NICU Referral HRIF Guidelines

June 2nd by 11:59 PM – Deadline for the Early Bird Recognition Award

• To qualify, you must complete item 14, confirmation of the CCS Report by June 2^{nd} .

June 2nd - June 7th by 11:59 PM

- 14. Confirmation of 2025 CCS report between June 2nd and June 7th.
 - o Updates to the CCS Report will NOT be allowed after the report is confirmed on June 7th.

June 10th

The PDF version of your Close-Out Checklist will be finalized and available for download by selecting the PDF icon at the top right corner of the form.

NOTE: Only centers who complete all of the required deliverables will be eligible for inclusion in the VON Annual Quality Management Report, CCS Annual Report, and the CPQCC Annual Web Report. The NICU Data Center team will verify that your center has met these requirements.

July 7th by 11:59 PM - 2nd Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline

- Enter data for all eligible infants born January 1st June 30th, 2026 into the NICU Database by July 7th.
- Review your Error & Warning Report.
- Review your Confirmed Unknown Report.
- Complete your DCR.
- Enter all HRIF eligible infants that were discharged from your NICU between January and June.
 - o Please also include any infants that were discharged earlier than the time above if they have not yet been referred
 - o Please review the CCS NICU Referral HRIF Guidelines

October 7th by 11:59 PM - 3rd Quarter 2026 Close-Out Deadline

- Enter data for all eligible infants born between January 1st and September 30th, 2026 into the NICU Database by October 7th.
- Review your Error & Warning Report.
- Review your Confirmed Unknown Report.
- Complete your Data Consistency Reports.
- Enter all HRIF eligible infants that were discharged from your NICU between January and September.



- o Please also include any infants that were discharged earlier than the time above if they have not yet been referred
- o Please review the <u>CCS NICU Referral HRIF Guidelines</u>

Appendix B. Bacterial Pathogens

Code	Description
101	Achromobacter species [including A. xylosoxidans (formerly known as Alcaligenes xylosoxidans) and others]
102	Acinetobacter species including multidrug-resistant Acinetobacter
103	Aeromonas species
104	Alcaligenes species
201	Bacteroides species
202	Burkholderia species [B. capecia and others]
301	Campylobacter species [C. fetus, C. jejuni and others] including drug-resistant Campylobacter
302	Chryseobacterium species
303	Citrobacter species [C. diversus, C. freundii, C. koseri and others]
304	Clostridium species
501	Enterobacter species [E. aerogenes, E. cloacae, and others] including Carbapenem-resistant Enterobacter
502	Enterococcus species [E. faecalis (also known as Streptococcus faecalis), E. faecium, and others] including Vancomycin-resistant Enterococcus
503	Escherichia coli including Carbapenem-resistant Escherichia coli
601	Flavobacterium species
801	Haemophilus species [H. influenzae and others]
1101	Klebsiella species [K. oxytoca, K. pneumoniae and others] including Carbapenem-resistant Klebsiella and Cephalosporin-resistant Klebsiella
1201	Listeria monocytogenes
1301	Moraxella species [M. catarrhalis (also known as Branhamella catarrhalis) and others]
1302	Morganella morganii
1401	Neisseria species [N. meningitidis, N. gonorrhoeae and others] including drug- resistant N. gonorrhoeae
1601	Pantoea
1602	Pasteurella species
1603	Prevotella species
1604	Proteus species [P. mirabilis, P. vulgaris and others]
1605	Providencia species [P. rettgeri and others]
1606	Pseudomonas species [P. aeruginosa and others] including multidrug-resistant Pseudomonas aeruginosa
1801	Ralstonia species
1901	Salmonella species including drug-resistant Salmonella serotype Typhi
1902	Serratia species [S. liquefaciens, S. marcescens and others]
1903	Staphylococcus coagulase positive [aureus] including Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus and Vancomycin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus
1904	Stenotrophomonas maltophilia
1905	Group B Streptococcus or GBS [also known as Streptococcus agalactiae]



1906	Streptococcus anginosus [formerly Streptococcus milleri]
1907	Streptococcus pneumoniae
1908	Streptococcus pyogenes [Group A Streptococcus]
8888	Other (Description Required)

Appendix C. Surgery Codes for Item 47

Head and Neck Surgery

Code	Description
S101	Tracheostomy
S102	Cricoid split
S103	Ophthalmologic surgery OTHER than laser or cryosurgery for ROP (Note: Record ROP surgery in the Ophthalmic Diagnoses and Procedures section. Do not record ROP surgery as "Other Surgery".)
S104	Cleft lip or palate repair
S105	Branchial cleft sinus excision
S106	Thyroglossal duct excision
S107	Palliative or definitive repair of choanal atresia
S108	Mandibular (jaw) distraction
S109	Craniotomy
S100	Other head and neck surgery requiring general or spinal Anesthesia (Description R equired)

Thoracic Surgery

Code	Description
S201	Tracheal Resection
S202	Aortopexy
S203	Tracheoesophageal atresia and/or fistula repair
S204	Thoracoscopy (with or without pleuridesis/pleurectomy)
S205	Thoracotomy (with or without pleural or lung biopsy)
S206	Thoracotomy (or thoracoscopy) with pneumonectomy, lobectomy, or partial
3200	lobectomy
S207	Resection of pulmonary sequestration (intrathoracic or extrathoracic)
S208	Resection of mediastinal mass
S209	Resection of chest wall
S210	Bronchoscopy (with or without biopsy)
S211	Esophagoscopy (with or without biopsy)
S212	Surgery for Congenital Cystic Adenomatoid Malformation of the Lung
S213	Lung Transplant
S214	Sternal Closure
S200	Other thoracic surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description R equired)

Abdominal and Gastro-Intestinal Surgery

Code	Description
S301	Rectal biopsy with or without anoscopy
S302	Laparoscopy (diagnostic, with/without biopsy)



	Night Habitation of his NICC and all the Historia in Italy 47 Oaks Commenced in
	Note: If the infant has NEC surgery, record all applicable codes in Item 47. Other Surgery even if
	Item 44c. NEC surgery, has already been checked, "Yes".
S303	Laparotomy (diagnostic or exploratory, with/without biopsy)
S304	Fundoplication
S305	Pyloromyotomy
	, , ,
S306	Pyloroplasty
S307	Jejunostomy, ileostomy, enterostomy, colostomy for intestinal diversion (with or
6200	without bowel resection, with or without fistula creation)
S308	Small bowel resection with or without primary anastomosis
S309	Large Bowel Resection
S310	Duodenal Atresia/Stenosis/Web Repair
S311	Jejunal, ileal, or colonic atresia repair (or repair of multiple intestinal atresias)
S312	Excision of Meckel's diverticulum
S313	Drainage of intra-abdominal abscess (not as primary treatment for NEC, see code S333).
S314	Surgery for meconium ileus
S315	Excision of omphalomesenteric duct or duct remnant
S316	Gastroschisis repair (primary or staged) (rmv.2018, see codes S338 and S339)
S317	Omphalocele repair (primary or staged) (rmv.2018, see codes S340 and S341)
S318	Lysis of adhesions without other procedure
S319	Repair of imperforate anus (with or without vaginal, urethral, or vesicle fistula)
S320	Pull through for Hirschsprung's disease (any technique)
S321	Pancreatectomy (partial, near total or total)
S322	Splenectomy or splenorraphy (partial or complete)
S323	Resection of retroperitoneal tumor
S324	Resection of sacrococcygeal tumor
S325	Repair of diaphragmatic hernia
S326	Plication of the diaphragm
S327	Gastrostomy/jejunostomy tube
S327	Upper endoscopy (stomach or duodenum, with or without biopsy)
S329	
	Colonoscopy/sigmoidoscopy (with or without biopsy)
S330	Takedown of ostomy and/or reanastomosis of bowel (small or large bowel)
S331	Ladd's or other procedure for correction of malrotation
S332	Appendectomy
S333	Primary peritoneal drainage for NEC, suspected NEC, or intestinal perforation (if
	infant subsequently has other applicable surgical procedures, code those also)
S334	Anoplasty
S335	Kasai procedure
S336	Liver biopsy done during laparotomy or laparoscopy (includes wedge or needle
6227	technique)
S337	Umbilical Hernia Repair
S338	Primary closure for gastroschisis (add.2018)
S339	Staged closure for gastroschisis (add.2018)
S340	Primary closure for omphalocele (add.2018)
S341	Staged closure for omphalocele (add.2018)
S342	Gastrostomy tube (add.2022)
S343	Jejunostomy tube (add.2022)
S300	Other abdominal surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description
2300	R equired)



Genito-Urinary Surgery

Code	Description
S401	Cystoscopy (diagnostic, with or without biopsy)
S402	Adrenalectomy
S403	Nephrectomy
S404	Nephrostomy
S405	Ureterostomy
S406	Resection of urachal cyst
S407	Cystostomy
S408	Closure of bladder exstrophy
S409	Resection of posterior urethral valves
S410	Inguinal hernia repair
S411	Orchidopexy
S412	Orchiectomy
S413	Drainage, excision or removal of ovarian cyst
S414	Oopherectomy (partial or complete)
S416	Pyeloplasty
S417	Renal transplant
S400	Other genitourinary surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description R equired)

Open Heart or Vascular Surgery

Code	Description
S501	Vascular Ring division
S502	Repair of coarctation of the aorta
S503	Repair of major vascular injury
S504	Repair or palliation of congenital heart disease
S505	Heart transplant
S506	Implanted Pacemaker (permanent - do not code temporary pacemakers)
S507	Norwood procedure with Sano modification (add.2018)
S508	Norwood procedure with aortopulmonary shunt (add.2018)
S509	Hybrid surgery (ductal stenting and bilateral branch pulmonary artery banding)
3309	(add.2018)
S510	Truncus arteriosus repair (add.2018)
S511	Arterial switch (add.2018)
S512	Repair of total anomalous pulmonary venous return (add.2018)
S513	Aorta pulmonary shunt (add.2018)
S514	Pulmonary artery banding (add.2018)
S515	Open thoracotomy / sternotomy for patent ductus arteriosus closure (add.2018)
S516	Thoracoscopic surgery for patent ductus arteriosus closure (add.2018)
S500	Other open heart or vascular surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia
3300	(Description Required)

Diagnostic or Interventional Cardiac Catheterization

Code	Description
S601	Diagnostic cardiac catheterization



S602	Interventional catheterization with balloon septostomy
S603	Interventional catheterization with aortic valvuloplasty
S604	Interventional catheterization with pulmonary valvuloplasty
S605	Interventional catheterization for patent ductus arteriosus closure (add.2018)
S600	Other interventional catheterization whether or not anesthesia was required (Description required)

Skin and Soft Tissue Surgery

Code	Description
S700	Skin or soft tissue surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description
	required)

Musculo-Skeletal System Surgery

Code	Description
S800	Other musculoskeletal surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description
	required)

Central Nervous System Surgery

Code	Description
S901	Ventriculoperitoneal or other ventricular shunt
S902	External ventricular drain
S903	Ventricular drain with reservoir placement or removal
S904	Meningocele or myelomeningocele repair
S905	Encephalocele repair
S906	Endoscopic third ventriculostomy with or without choroid plexus cauterization (add.2022)
S900	Other central nervous system surgery requiring general or spinal anesthesia (Description R equired)

Fetal Surgery

Code	Description
S1101	Separation of conjoined twins
S1000	Fetal surgery

Appendix D. Congenital Anomalies Item 52

The following Congenital Anomaly Codes require a detailed description in the space provided for Item 52 on the Admission/Discharge Form:

Code	Description
100	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Defects not listed in Appendix D
150	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Central Nervous System Defects
200	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Congenital Heart Defects
300	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Gastro-Intestinal Defects
400	Other Lethal or Life Threatening Genito-Urinary Defects



504	Other Chromosomal Anomaly
601	Skeletal Dysplasia
605	Inborn Error of Metabolism
800	Other Lethal of Life Threatening Pulmonary Malformation
900	Other Vascular or Lymphatic Defects

The following conditions should NOT be coded as Major Congenital Anomalies:

Cleft Lip without Cleft Palate

Club Feet

Congenital Dislocation of the Hips

Extreme Prematurity

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome

Hypospadias

Hypothyroidism

Intrauterine Growth Retardation

Intrauterine Infection

Limb Abnormalities

Patent Ductus Arteriosus

Persistent Pulmonary Hypertension (PPHN)

Pulmonary Hypoplasia (use code 401 for bilateral renal agenesis or 604 for oligohydramnios sequence, if applicable)

Small Size for Gestational Age

Syndactyly

Central Nervous System Anomalies

Code	Description
101	Anencephaly
102	Meningomyelocele
103	Hydranencephaly
104	Congenital Hydrocephalus
105	Holoprosencephaly
106	Microcephaly
107	Hypopituitary
108	Septic Optic Dysplasia
109	Encephalocele
150	Other lethal or life threatening CNS anomaly not listed above (Description R equired)

Congenital Heart Anomalies

Codes	Description
201	Truncus Arteriosus
202	Transposition of the Great Vessels
203	Tetralogy of Fallot with or without Pulmonary Atresia
204	Single Ventricle
205	Double Outlet Right Ventricle
206	Complete Atrio-Ventricular Canal



207	Pulmonary Atresia with Intact Ventricular Septum
208	Tricuspid Atresia
209	Hypoplastic Left Heart Syndrome
210	Interrupted Aortic Arch
211	Total Anomalous Pulmonary Venous Return
212	Coarctation of the Aorta requiring medical or surgical intervention
213	Atrial septal defect (ASD) requiring medical or surgical intervention
214	Ventricular septal defect (VSD) requiring medical or surgical intervention
215	Arrythmia requiring medical or surgical intervention
216	Ebsteins Anomaly requiring medical or surgical intervention
217	Pericardial Effusion
218	Pulmonary Valvular Stenosis requiring medical or surgical intervention
219	Hypertrophic Cardiomyopathy
220	Pentalogy of Cantrell (Thoraco-Abdominal Ectopia Cordis)
200	Other lethal or life threatening Congenital Heart Anomalies not listed above
	(Description R equired)

Gastro-Intestinal Anomalies

Code	Description
301	Cleft Palate
302	Tracheo-Esophageal Fistula
303	Esophageal Atresia
304	Duodenal Atresia
305	Jejunal Atresia
306	Ileal Atresia
307	Atresia of Large Bowel or Rectum
308	Imperforate Anus
309	Omphalocele
310	Gastroschisis
311	Pyloric Stenosis
312	Annular Pancreas
313	Biliary Atresia
314	Meconium Ileus
315	Malrotation Volvulus
316	Hirschsprung's Disease
300	Other lethal or life-threatening GI Anomalies not listed above (Description
	required)

Genito-Urinary Anomalies

Code	Description
401	Bilateral Renal Agenesis
402	Bilateral Polycystic, Multicystic, or Dysplastic Kidneys
403	Obstructive Uropathy with Congenital Hydronephrosis
404	Exstrophy of the Urinary Bladder
400	Other lethal or life-threatening Genito-Urinary Anomalies not listed above
	(Description required)



Chromosomal Anomalies

Code	Description
501	Trisomy 13
502	Trisomy 18
503	Trisomy 21
504	Other Chromosomal Anomaly (Description Required)
505	Triploidy

Other Congenital Anomalies

Code	Description
601	Skeletal Dysplasia (Description Required)
602	Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia
603	Hydrops Fetalis with anasarca and one or more of the following: ascites, pleural
	effusion, pericardial effusion
604	Oligohydramnios Sequence including all 3 of the following: (1) Oligohydramnios
	documented by antenatal ultrasound 5 or more days prior to delivery, (2) evidence of
	fetal constraint on postnatal physical exam (such as Potter's facies, contractures, or
	positional physical exam (such as Potter's facies, contractures or positional deformities
	of limbs), and (3) postnatal respiratory failure requiring endotracheal intubation and
	assisted ventilation.
605	Inborn Error of Metabolism (Description Required)
606	Myotonic Dystrophy requiring endotracheal intubation and assisted ventilation
607	Conjoined Twins
608	Tracheal Agenesis or Atresia
609	Thanatophoric Dysplasia Types 1 and 2
610	Hemoglobin Barts
611	Twin-twin transfusion syndrome (add.2022)

Pulmonary Anomalies

Code	Description
801	Congenital Lobar Emphysema
802	Congenital Cystic Adenomatoid Malformation of the Lung
803	Sequestered Lung
804	Alveolar Capillary Dysplasia
800	Other lethal or life-threatening Pulmonary Defects not listed above
	(Description required)

Vascular and Lymphatic Anomalies

Code	Description
901	Cystic Hygroma
902	Hemangioma
903	Sacrococcygeal Teratoma
904	Cerebral AV Malformation
900	Other Vascular or Lymphatic not listed above (Description Required)



Other Diagnoses

Code	Description
121	Hematologic
122	Hemolytic Disease of the Newborn (Not ABO)

Other Lethal or Life Threatening Anomalies

Code	Description
100	Other lethal or life threatening anomalies not listed above (Description Required)

Appendix E. Congenital Infections Item 42

Code	Description
101	Toxoplasmosis (Toxoplasma gondii)
102	Rubella virus
103	Syphilis (Treponema pallidum)
104	Cytomegalovirus
105	Herpes simplex
106	Parvovirus B19
107	Zika virus
108	Varicella zoster virus
8888	Other (Description Required)



Appendix F & G. HCAI Facility Codes & Logs - Not Included

The HCAI will be posted on https://cpqcc.org/nicu/nicu-data-resources in the Manuals section.

The Patient, Pending Eligiblity, and Transport Logs will be posted on https://cpqcc.org/nicu/nicu-data-resources in the Logs section.



Appendix H. Calculation Charts for Date of Day 28 (*Appendices H-K. Adapted from a log developed by Vermont Oxford Network)

CALCULATION CHARTS FOR DATE OF DAY 28 IN 2026

Jan DOB	DAY28	Feb DOB	DAY28	Mar DOB	DAY28	Apr DOB	DAY28	May DOB	DAY28	Jun DOB	DAY28
01/01/26	01/28/26	02/01/26	02/28/26	03/01/26	03/28/26	04/01/26	04/28/26	05/01/26	05/28/26	06/01/26	06/28/26
01/02/26	01/29/26	02/02/26	03/01/26	03/02/26	03/29/26	04/02/26	04/29/26	05/02/26	05/29/26	06/02/26	06/29/26
01/03/26	01/30/26	02/03/26	03/02/26	03/03/26	03/30/26	04/03/26	04/30/26	05/03/26	05/30/26	06/03/26	06/30/26
01/04/26	01/31/26	02/04/26	03/03/26	03/04/26	03/31/26	04/04/26	05/01/26	05/04/26	05/31/26	06/04/26	07/01/26
01/05/26	02/01/26	02/05/26	03/04/26	03/05/26	04/01/26	04/05/26	05/02/26	05/05/26	06/01/26	06/05/26	07/02/26
01/06/26	02/02/26	02/06/26	03/05/26	03/06/26	04/02/26	04/06/26	05/03/26	05/06/26	06/02/26	06/06/26	07/03/26
01/07/26	02/03/26	02/07/26	03/06/26	03/07/26	04/03/26	04/07/26	05/04/26	05/07/26	06/03/26	06/07/26	07/04/26
01/08/26	02/04/26	02/08/26	03/07/26	03/08/26	04/04/26	04/08/26	05/05/26	05/08/26	06/04/26	06/08/26	07/05/26
01/09/26	02/05/26		03/08/26	03/09/26	04/05/26	04/09/26	05/06/26	05/09/26	06/05/26	06/09/26	07/06/26
01/10/26	02/06/26	02/10/26	03/09/26	03/10/26	04/06/26	04/10/26	05/07/26	05/10/26	06/06/26	06/10/26	07/07/26
01/11/26	02/07/26	02/11/26	03/10/26	03/11/26	04/07/26	04/11/26	05/08/26	05/11/26	06/07/26	06/11/26	07/08/26
01/12/26	02/08/26	02/12/26	03/11/26	03/12/26	04/08/26	04/12/26	05/09/26	05/12/26	06/08/26	06/12/26	07/09/26
01/13/26	02/09/26	02/13/26	03/12/26	03/13/26	04/09/26	04/13/26	05/10/26	05/13/26	06/09/26	06/13/26	07/10/26
01/14/26	02/10/26	02/14/26	03/13/26	03/14/26	04/10/26	04/14/26	05/11/26	05/14/26	06/10/26	06/14/26	07/11/26
01/15/26	02/11/26	02/15/26	03/14/26	03/15/26	04/11/26	04/15/26	05/12/26	05/15/26	06/11/26	06/15/26	07/12/26
01/16/26	02/12/26	02/16/26	03/15/26	03/16/26	04/12/26	04/16/26	05/13/26	05/16/26	06/12/26	06/16/26	07/13/26
01/17/26	02/13/26	02/17/26	03/16/26	03/17/26	04/13/26	04/17/26	05/14/26	05/17/26	06/13/26	06/17/26	07/14/26
01/18/26	02/14/26	02/18/26	03/17/26	03/18/26	04/14/26	04/18/26	05/15/26	05/18/26	06/14/26	06/18/26	07/15/26
01/19/26	02/15/26	02/19/26	03/18/26	03/19/26	04/15/26	04/19/26	05/16/26	05/19/26	06/15/26	06/19/26	07/16/26
01/20/26	02/16/26	02/20/26	03/19/26	03/20/26	04/16/26	04/20/26	05/17/26	05/20/26	06/16/26	06/20/26	07/17/26
01/21/26	02/17/26	02/21/26	03/20/26	03/21/26	04/17/26	04/21/26	05/18/26	05/21/26	06/17/26	06/21/26	07/18/26
01/22/26	02/18/26	02/22/26	03/21/26	03/22/26	04/18/26	04/22/26	05/19/26	05/22/26	06/18/26	06/22/26	07/19/26
01/23/26	02/19/26	02/23/26	03/22/26	03/23/26	04/19/26	04/23/26	05/20/26	05/23/26	06/19/26	06/23/26	07/20/26
01/24/26	02/20/26	02/24/26	03/23/26	03/24/26	04/20/26	04/24/26	05/21/26	05/24/26	06/20/26	06/24/26	07/21/26
01/25/26	02/21/26	02/25/26	03/24/26	03/25/26	04/21/26	04/25/26	05/22/26	05/25/26	06/21/26	06/25/26	07/22/26
01/26/26	02/22/26	02/26/26	03/25/26	03/26/26	04/22/26	04/26/26	05/23/26	05/26/26	06/22/26	06/26/26	07/23/26
01/27/26	02/23/26	02/27/26	03/26/26	03/27/26	04/23/26	04/27/26	05/24/26	05/27/26	06/23/26	06/27/26	07/24/26
01/28/26	02/24/26	02/28/26	03/27/26	03/28/26	04/24/26	04/28/26	05/25/26	05/28/26	06/24/26	06/28/26	07/25/26
01/29/26	02/25/26			03/29/26	04/25/26	04/29/26	05/26/26	05/29/26	06/25/26	06/29/26	07/26/26
01/30/26	02/26/26			03/30/26	04/26/26	04/30/26	05/27/26	05/30/26	06/26/26	06/30/26	07/27/26
01/31/26	02/27/26			03/31/26	04/27/26			05/31/26	06/27/26		

To use this chart: Find the Date of Birth in the month column. The correctly calculated Date of Day 28 is to the right of the Date of Birth. Example: If the Date of Birth is 4/23/26, then the Date of Day 28 is 5/20/26.

CALCULATION CHARTS FOR DATE OF DAY 28 IN 2026

July DOB	DAY28	Aug DOB	DAY28	Sept DOB	DAY28	Oct DOB	DAY28	Nov DOB	DAY28	Dec DOB	DAY28
07/01/26	07/28/26		08/28/26	09/01/26	09/28/26	10/01/26	10/28/26	11/01/26	11/28/26	12/01/26	12/28/26
07/02/26	07/29/26	08/02/26	08/29/26	09/02/26	09/29/26	10/02/26	10/29/26	11/02/26	11/29/26	12/02/26	12/29/26
07/03/26	07/30/26	08/03/26	08/30/26	09/03/26	09/30/26	10/03/26	10/30/26	11/03/26	11/30/26	12/03/26	12/30/26
07/04/26	07/31/26	08/04/26	08/31/26	09/04/26	10/01/26	10/04/26	10/31/26	11/04/26	12/01/26	12/04/26	12/31/26
07/05/26	08/01/26	08/05/26	09/01/26	09/05/26	10/02/26	10/05/26	11/01/26	11/05/26	12/02/26	12/05/26	01/01/27
07/06/26	08/02/26	08/06/26	09/02/26		10/03/26	10/06/26	11/02/26	11/06/26	12/03/26	12/06/26	01/02/27
07/07/26	08/03/26		09/03/26	09/07/26	10/04/26	10/07/26	11/03/26	11/07/26	12/04/26	12/07/26	01/03/27
07/08/26	08/04/26		09/04/26		10/05/26	10/08/26	11/04/26	11/08/26	12/05/26	12/08/26	01/04/27
07/09/26	08/05/26		09/05/26		10/06/26	10/09/26	11/05/26	11/09/26	12/06/26	12/09/26	01/05/27
07/10/26	08/06/26		09/06/26	09/10/26	10/07/26	10/10/26	11/06/26	11/10/26	12/07/26	12/10/26	01/06/27
07/11/26	08/07/26		09/07/26	09/11/26	10/08/26	10/11/26	11/07/26	11/11/26	12/08/26	12/11/26	01/07/27
07/12/26	08/08/26	08/12/26	09/08/26		10/09/26	10/12/26	11/08/26	11/12/26	12/09/26	12/12/26	01/08/27
07/13/26	08/09/26		09/09/26		10/10/26	10/13/26	11/09/26	11/13/26	12/10/26	12/13/26	01/09/27
07/14/26	08/10/26	08/14/26	09/10/26	09/14/26	10/11/26	10/14/26	11/10/26	11/14/26	12/11/26	12/14/26	01/10/27
07/15/26	08/11/26		09/11/26	09/15/26	10/12/26	10/15/26	11/11/26	11/15/26	12/12/26	12/15/26	01/11/27
07/16/26	08/12/26	08/16/26	09/12/26		10/13/26	10/16/26	11/12/26	11/16/26	12/13/26	12/16/26	01/12/27
07/17/26	08/13/26		09/13/26		10/14/26	10/17/26	11/13/26	11/17/26	12/14/26	12/17/26	01/13/27
07/18/26	08/14/26	08/18/26	09/14/26		10/15/26	10/18/26	11/14/26	11/18/26	12/15/26	12/18/26	01/14/27
07/19/26	08/15/26		09/15/26	09/19/26	10/16/26	10/19/26	11/15/26	11/19/26	12/16/26	12/19/26	01/15/27
07/20/26	08/16/26		09/16/26		10/17/26	10/20/26	11/16/26	11/20/26	12/17/26	12/20/26	01/16/27
07/21/26	08/17/26		09/17/26		10/18/26	10/21/26	11/17/26	11/21/26	12/18/26	12/21/26	01/17/27
07/22/26	08/18/26	08/22/26	09/18/26		10/19/26	10/22/26	11/18/26	11/22/26	12/19/26	12/22/26	01/18/27
07/23/26	08/19/26	08/23/26	09/19/26	09/23/26	10/20/26	10/23/26	11/19/26	11/23/26	12/20/26	12/23/26	01/19/27
07/24/26	08/20/26	08/24/26	09/20/26		10/21/26	10/24/26	11/20/26	11/24/26	12/21/26	12/24/26	01/20/27
07/25/26	08/21/26		09/21/26		10/22/26	10/25/26	11/21/26	11/25/26	12/22/26	12/25/26	01/21/27
07/26/26	08/22/26	08/26/26	09/22/26	09/26/26	10/23/26	10/26/26	11/22/26	11/26/26	12/23/26	12/26/26	01/22/27
07/27/26	08/23/26		09/23/26	09/27/26	10/24/26	10/27/26	11/23/26	11/27/26	12/24/26	12/27/26	01/23/27
07/28/26	08/24/26		09/24/26		10/25/26	10/28/26	11/24/26	11/28/26	12/25/26	12/28/26	01/24/27
07/29/26	08/25/26		09/25/26	09/29/26	10/26/26	10/29/26	11/25/26	11/29/26	12/26/26	12/29/26	01/25/27
07/30/26	08/26/26	08/30/26	09/26/26	09/30/26	10/27/26	10/30/26	11/26/26	11/30/26	12/27/26	12/30/26	01/26/27
07/31/26	08/27/26	08/31/26	09/27/26			10/31/26	11/27/26			12/31/26	01/27/27

To use this chart: Find the Date of Birth in the month column. The correctly calculated Date of Day 28 is to the right of the Date of Birth. Example: If the Date of Birth is 4/23/26, then the Date of Day 28 is 5/20/26.



Appendix I. Calculation Charts for Date of Week 36 (please use new calculator tool)

https://public.vtoxford.org/manuals-forms/week-36-calculator/



Appendix J. Day Number Chart

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
January 1, 2026	1	February 1, 2026	32	March 1, 2026	60
January 2, 2026	2	February 2, 2026	33	March 2, 2026	
January 3, 2026	3	February 3, 2026	34	March 3, 2026	62
January 4, 2026	4	February 4, 2026	35	March 4, 2026	63
January 5, 2026	5	February 5, 2026	36	March 5, 2026	64
January 6, 2026	6	February 6, 2026	37	March 6, 2026	65
January 7, 2026	7	February 7, 2026	38	March 7, 2026	66
January 8, 2026	8	February 8, 2026	39	March 8, 2026	67
January 9, 2026	9	February 9, 2026	40	March 9, 2026	68
January 10, 2026	10	February 10, 2026	41	March 10, 2026	69
January 11, 2026	11	February 11, 2026	42	March 11, 2026	70
January 12, 2026	12	February 12, 2026	43	March 12, 2026	71
January 13, 2026	13	February 13, 2026	44	March 13, 2026	72
January 14, 2026	14	February 14, 2026	45	March 14, 2026	73
January 15, 2026	15	February 15, 2026	46	March 15, 2026	74
January 16, 2026	16	February 16, 2026	47	March 16, 2026	75
January 17, 2026	17	February 17, 2026	48	March 17, 2026	76
January 18, 2026	18	February 18, 2026	49	March 18, 2026	77
January 19, 2026	19	February 19, 2026	50	March 19, 2026	78
January 20, 2026	20	February 20, 2026	51	March 20, 2026	79
January 21, 2026	21	February 21, 2026	52	March 21, 2026	80
January 22, 2026	22	February 22, 2026	53	March 22, 2026	81
January 23, 2026	23	February 23, 2026	54	March 23, 2026	82
January 24, 2026	24	February 24, 2026	55	March 24, 2026	83
January 25, 2026	25	February 25, 2026	56	March 25, 2026	84
January 26, 2026	26	February 26, 2026	57	March 26, 2026	85
January 27, 2026	27	February 27, 2026	58	March 27, 2026	86
January 28, 2026	28	February 28, 2026	59	March 28, 2026	87
January 29, 2026	29			March 29, 2026	88
January 30, 2026	30			March 30, 2026	89
January 31, 2026	31			March 31, 2026	90

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
April 1, 2026	91	May 1, 2026	121	June 1, 2026	152
April 2, 2026	92	May 2, 2026	122	June 2, 2026	153
April 3, 2026	93	May 3, 2026	123	June 3, 2026	154
April 4, 2026	94	May 4, 2026	124	June 4, 2026	155
April 5, 2026	95	May 5, 2026	125	June 5, 2026	156
April 6, 2026	96	May 6, 2026	126	June 6, 2026	157
April 7, 2026	97	May 7, 2026	127	June 7, 2026	158
April 8, 2026	98	May 8, 2026	128	June 8, 2026	159
April 9, 2026	99	May 9, 2026	129	June 9, 2026	160
April 10, 2026	100	May 10, 2026	130	June 10, 2026	161
April 11, 2026	101	May 11, 2026	131	June 11, 2026	162
April 12, 2026	102	May 12, 2026	132	June 12, 2026	163
April 13, 2026	103	May 13, 2026	133	June 13, 2026	164
April 14, 2026	104	May 14, 2026	134	June 14, 2026	165
April 15, 2026	105	May 15, 2026	135	June 15, 2026	166
April 16, 2026	106	May 16, 2026	136	June 16, 2026	167
April 17, 2026	107	May 17, 2026	137	June 17, 2026	168
April 18, 2026		May 18, 2026	138	June 18, 2026	169
April 19, 2026	109	May 19, 2026	139	June 19, 2026	
April 20, 2026		May 20, 2026		June 20, 2026	171
April 21, 2026		May 21, 2026		June 21, 2026	
April 22, 2026		May 22, 2026	142	June 22, 2026	173
April 23, 2026		May 23, 2026	143	June 23, 2026	
April 24, 2026		May 24, 2026		June 24, 2026	
April 25, 2026		May 25, 2026		June 25, 2026	
April 26, 2026		May 26, 2026		June 26, 2026	177
April 27, 2026		May 27, 2026		June 27, 2026	
April 28, 2026		May 28, 2026		June 28, 2026	
April 29, 2026		May 29, 2026		June 29, 2026	
April 30, 2026	120	May 30, 2026		June 30, 2026	181
		May 31, 2026	151		

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
July 1, 2026	182	August 1, 2026	213	September 1, 2026	244
July 2, 2026	183	August 2, 2026	214	September 2, 2026	245
July 3, 2026	184	August 3, 2026	215	September 3, 2026	246
July 4, 2026	185	August 4, 2026	216	September 4, 2026	247
July 5, 2026	186	August 5, 2026	217	September 5, 2026	248
July 6, 2026	187	August 6, 2026	218	September 6, 2026	249
July 7, 2026	188	August 7, 2026	219	September 7, 2026	250
July 8, 2026	189	August 8, 2026	220	September 8, 2026	251
July 9, 2026	190	August 9, 2026	221	September 9, 2026	252
July 10, 2026	191	August 10, 2026	222	September 10, 2026	253
July 11, 2026	192	August 11, 2026	223	September 11, 2026	254
July 12, 2026	193	August 12, 2026	224	September 12, 2026	255
July 13, 2026	194	August 13, 2026	225	September 13, 2026	256
July 14, 2026	195	August 14, 2026	226	September 14, 2026	257
July 15, 2026	196	August 15, 2026	227	September 15, 2026	258
July 16, 2026	197	August 16, 2026	228	September 16, 2026	259
July 17, 2026	198	August 17, 2026	229	September 17, 2026	260
July 18, 2026	199	August 18, 2026	230	September 18, 2026	261
July 19, 2026	200	August 19, 2026	231	September 19, 2026	262
July 20, 2026	201	August 20, 2026	232	September 20, 2026	263
July 21, 2026	202	August 21, 2026	233	September 21, 2026	264
July 22, 2026	203	August 22, 2026	234	September 22, 2026	265
July 23, 2026	204	August 23, 2026	235	September 23, 2026	266
July 24, 2026	205	August 24, 2026	236	September 24, 2026	267
July 25, 2026	206	August 25, 2026	237	September 25, 2026	268
July 26, 2026	207	August 26, 2026	238	September 26, 2026	269
July 27, 2026	208	August 27, 2026	239	September 27, 2026	270
July 28, 2026	209	August 28, 2026	240	September 28, 2026	271
July 29, 2026	210	August 29, 2026	241	September 29, 2026	272
July 30, 2026	211	August 30, 2026	242	September 30, 2026	273
July 31, 2026	212	August 31, 2026	243		

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
October 1, 2026	274	November 1, 2026	305	December 1, 2026	335
October 2, 2026	275	November 2, 2026	306	December 2, 2026	336
October 3, 2026	276	November 3, 2026	307	December 3, 2026	337
October 4, 2026	277	November 4, 2026	308	December 4, 2026	338
October 5, 2026	278	November 5, 2026	309	December 5, 2026	339
October 6, 2026	279	November 6, 2026	310	December 6, 2026	340
October 7, 2026	280	November 7, 2026	311	December 7, 2026	341
October 8, 2026	281	November 8, 2026	312	December 8, 2026	342
October 9, 2026	282	November 9, 2026	313	December 9, 2026	343
October 10, 2026	283	November 10, 2026	314	December 10, 2026	344
October 11, 2026	284	November 11, 2026	315	December 11, 2026	345
October 12, 2026	285	November 12, 2026	316	December 12, 2026	346
October 13, 2026	286	November 13, 2026	317	December 13, 2026	347
October 14, 2026	287	November 14, 2026	318	December 14, 2026	348
October 15, 2026	288	November 15, 2026	319	December 15, 2026	349
October 16, 2026	289	November 16, 2026	320	December 16, 2026	350
October 17, 2026	290	November 17, 2026	321	December 17, 2026	351
October 18, 2026	291	November 18, 2026	322	December 18, 2026	352
October 19, 2026	292	November 19, 2026	323	December 19, 2026	353
October 20, 2026	293	November 20, 2026	324	December 20, 2026	354
October 21, 2026	294	November 21, 2026	325	December 21, 2026	355
October 22, 2026	295	November 22, 2026	326	December 22, 2026	356
October 23, 2026	296	November 23, 2026	327	December 23, 2026	357
October 24, 2026	297	November 24, 2026	328	December 24, 2026	358
October 25, 2026	298	November 25, 2026	329	December 25, 2026	359
October 26, 2026	299	November 26, 2026	330	December 26, 2026	360
October 27, 2026	300	November 27, 2026	331	December 27, 2026	361
October 28, 2026	301	November 28, 2026	332	December 28, 2026	362
October 29, 2026	302	November 29, 2026	333	December 29, 2026	363
October 30, 2026	303	November 30, 2026	334	December 30, 2026	364
October 31, 2026	304			December 31, 2026	365

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
January 1, 2027	366	February 1, 2027	397	March 1, 2027	425
January 2, 2027	367	February 2, 2027	398	March 2, 2027	426
January 3, 2027	368	February 3, 2027	399	March 3, 2027	427
January 4, 2027	369	February 4, 2027	400	March 4, 2027	428
January 5, 2027	370	February 5, 2027	401	March 5, 2027	429
January 6, 2027	371	February 6, 2027	402	March 6, 2027	430
January 7, 2027	372	February 7, 2027	403	March 7, 2027	431
January 8, 2027	373	February 8, 2027	404	March 8, 2027	432
January 9, 2027	374	February 9, 2027	405	March 9, 2027	433
January 10, 2027	375	February 10, 2027	406	March 10, 2027	434
January 11, 2027	376	February 11, 2027	407	March 11, 2027	435
January 12, 2027	377	February 12, 2027	408	March 12, 2027	436
January 13, 2027	378	February 13, 2027	409	March 13, 2027	437
January 14, 2027	379	February 14, 2027	410	March 14, 2027	438
January 15, 2027	380	February 15, 2027	411	March 15, 2027	439
January 16, 2027	381	February 16, 2027	412	March 16, 2027	440
January 17, 2027	382	February 17, 2027	413	March 17, 2027	441
January 18, 2027	383	February 18, 2027	414	March 18, 2027	442
January 19, 2027	384	February 19, 2027	415	March 19, 2027	443
January 20, 2027	385	February 20, 2027	416	March 20, 2027	444
January 21, 2027	386	February 21, 2027	417	March 21, 2027	445
January 22, 2027	387	February 22, 2027	418	March 22, 2027	446
January 23, 2027	388	February 23, 2027	419	March 23, 2027	447
January 24, 2027	389	February 24, 2027	420	March 24, 2027	448
January 25, 2027	390	February 25, 2027	421	March 25, 2027	449
January 26, 2027	391	February 26, 2027	422	March 26, 2027	
January 27, 2027	392	February 27, 2027	423	March 27, 2027	451
January 28, 2027	393	February 28, 2027	424	March 28, 2027	452
January 29, 2027	394			March 29, 2027	453
January 30, 2027	395			March 30, 2027	454
January 31, 2027	396			March 31, 2027	455

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
April 1, 2027	456	May 1, 2027	486	June 1, 2027	517
April 2, 2027	457	May 2, 2027	487	June 2, 2027	518
April 3, 2027	458	May 3, 2027	488	June 3, 2027	519
April 4, 2027	459	May 4, 2027	489	June 4, 2027	520
April 5, 2027	460	May 5, 2027	490	June 5, 2027	521
April 6, 2027	461	May 6, 2027	491	June 6, 2027	522
April 7, 2027	462	May 7, 2027	492	June 7, 2027	523
April 8, 2027	463	May 8, 2027	493	June 8, 2027	524
April 9, 2027	464	May 9, 2027	494	June 9, 2027	525
April 10, 2027	465	May 10, 2027	495	June 10, 2027	526
April 11, 2027	466	May 11, 2027	496	June 11, 2027	527
April 12, 2027	467	May 12, 2027	497	June 12, 2027	528
April 13, 2027	468	May 13, 2027	498	June 13, 2027	529
April 14, 2027	469	May 14, 2027	499	June 14, 2027	530
April 15, 2027	470	May 15, 2027	500	June 15, 2027	531
April 16, 2027	471	May 16, 2027	501	June 16, 2027	532
April 17, 2027	472	May 17, 2027	502	June 17, 2027	533
April 18, 2027	473	May 18, 2027	503	June 18, 2027	534
April 19, 2027	474	May 19, 2027	504	June 19, 2027	535
April 20, 2027	475	May 20, 2027	505	June 20, 2027	536
April 21, 2027	476	May 21, 2027	506	June 21, 2027	537
April 22, 2027	477	May 22, 2027	507	June 22, 2027	538
April 23, 2027	478	May 23, 2027	508	June 23, 2027	539
April 24, 2027	479	May 24, 2027	509	June 24, 2027	540
April 25, 2027	480	May 25, 2027	510	June 25, 2027	541
April 26, 2027	481	May 26, 2027	511	June 26, 2027	542
April 27, 2027	482	May 27, 2027	512	June 27, 2027	543
April 28, 2027	483	May 28, 2027	513	June 28, 2027	544
April 29, 2027	484	May 29, 2027	514	June 29, 2027	545
April 30, 2027	485	May 30, 2027	515	June 30, 2027	546
		May 31, 2027	516		

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
July 1, 2027	547	August 1, 2027	578	September 1, 2027	609
July 2, 2027	548	August 2, 2027	579	September 2, 2027	610
July 3, 2027	549	August 3, 2027	580	September 3, 2027	611
July 4, 2027	550	August 4, 2027	581	September 4, 2027	612
July 5, 2027	551	August 5, 2027	582	September 5, 2027	613
July 6, 2027	552	August 6, 2027	583	September 6, 2027	614
July 7, 2027	553	August 7, 2027	584	September 7, 2027	615
July 8, 2027	554	August 8, 2027	585	September 8, 2027	616
July 9, 2027	555	August 9, 2027	586	September 9, 2027	617
July 10, 2027	556	August 10, 2027	587	September 10, 2027	618
July 11, 2027	557	August 11, 2027	588	September 11, 2027	619
July 12, 2027	558	August 12, 2027	589	September 12, 2027	620
July 13, 2027	559	August 13, 2027	590	September 13, 2027	621
July 14, 2027	560	August 14, 2027	591	September 14, 2027	622
July 15, 2027	561	August 15, 2027	592	September 15, 2027	623
July 16, 2027	562	August 16, 2027	593	September 16, 2027	624
July 17, 2027	563	August 17, 2027	594	September 17, 2027	625
July 18, 2027	564	August 18, 2027	595	September 18, 2027	626
July 19, 2027	565	August 19, 2027	596	September 19, 2027	627
July 20, 2027	566	August 20, 2027	597	September 20, 2027	628
July 21, 2027	567	August 21, 2027	598	September 21, 2027	629
July 22, 2027	568	August 22, 2027	599	September 22, 2027	630
July 23, 2027	569	August 23, 2027	600	September 23, 2027	631
July 24, 2027	570	August 24, 2027	601	September 24, 2027	632
July 25, 2027	571	August 25, 2027	602	September 25, 2027	633
July 26, 2027	572	August 26, 2027	603	September 26, 2027	634
July 27, 2027	573	August 27, 2027	604	September 27, 2027	635
July 28, 2027	574	August 28, 2027	605	September 28, 2027	636
July 29, 2027	575	August 29, 2027	606	September 29, 2027	637
July 30, 2027	576	August 30, 2027	607	September 30, 2027	638
July 31, 2027	577	August 31, 2027	608		

DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#	DATE	DAY#
October 1, 2027	639	November 1, 2027	670	December 1, 2027	700
October 2, 2027	640	November 2, 2027	671	December 2, 2027	701
October 3, 2027	641	November 3, 2027	672	December 3, 2027	702
October 4, 2027	642	November 4, 2027	673	December 4, 2027	703
October 5, 2027	643	November 5, 2027	674	December 5, 2027	704
October 6, 2027	644	November 6, 2027	675	December 6, 2027	705
October 7, 2027	645	November 7, 2027	676	December 7, 2027	706
October 8, 2027	646	November 8, 2027	677	December 8, 2027	707
October 9, 2027	647	November 9, 2027	678	December 9, 2027	708
October 10, 2027	648	November 10, 2027	679	December 10, 2027	709
October 11, 2027	649	November 11, 2027	680	December 11, 2027	710
October 12, 2027	650	November 12, 2027	681	December 12, 2027	711
October 13, 2027	651	November 13, 2027	682	December 13, 2027	712
October 14, 2027	652	November 14, 2027	683	December 14, 2027	713
October 15, 2027	653	November 15, 2027	684	December 15, 2027	714
October 16, 2027	654	November 16, 2027	685	December 16, 2027	715
October 17, 2027	655	November 17, 2027	686	December 17, 2027	716
October 18, 2027	656	November 18, 2027	687	December 18, 2027	717
October 19, 2027	657	November 19, 2027	688	December 19, 2027	718
October 20, 2027	658	November 20, 2027	689	December 20, 2027	719
October 21, 2027	659	November 21, 2027	690	December 21, 2027	720
October 22, 2027	660	November 22, 2027	691	December 22, 2027	721
October 23, 2027	661	November 23, 2027	692	December 23, 2027	722
October 24, 2027	662	November 24, 2027	693	December 24, 2027	723
October 25, 2027	663	November 25, 2027	694	December 25, 2027	724
October 26, 2027	664	November 26, 2027	695	December 26, 2027	725
October 27, 2027	665	November 27, 2027	696	December 27, 2027	726
October 28, 2027	666	November 28, 2027	697	December 28, 2027	727
October 29, 2027	667	November 29, 2027	698	December 29, 2027	728
October 30, 2027	668	November 30, 2027	699	December 30, 2027	729
October 31, 2027	669			December 31, 2027	730



Appendix K. Fahrenheit to Centigrade Conversion Table

Fahrenheit to Centigrade Conversion Table

Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees	Degrees
Fahrenheit	Centigrade	Fahrenheit	Centigrade	Fahrenheit	Centigrade	Fahrenheit	Centigrade	Fahrenheit	Centigrade
90.1 90.2	32.3 32.3	94.1 94.2	34.5	98.1 98.2	36.7 36.8	102.1 102.2	38.9	106.1 106.2	41.2 41.2
90.2	32.4	94.2	34.6	98.3		102.2	39.0	106.2	41.2
90.3	32.4	94.3	34.7	98.4	36.8 36.9	102.3	39.1	106.3	41.3
90.4	32.5	94.4	34.7	98.5	36.9	102.4	39.1	106.4	41.4
90.6	32.6	94.5	34.8	98.6	37.0	102.5	39.2	106.6	41.4
90.7	32.6	94.7	34.8	98.7	37.0	102.7	39.3	106.7	41.4
90.8	32.7	94.7	34.9	98.8	37.1	102.7	39.3	106.8	41.6
90.9	32.7	94.8	34.9	98.9	37.1	102.8	39.4	106.9	41.6
91.0	32.8	95.0	35.0	99.0	37.2	103.0	39.4	107.0	41.7
91.0	32.8	95.0	35.1	99.0	37.2	103.0	39.5	107.0	41.7
91.1	32.9	95.1	35.1	99.1	37.3	103.1	39.6	107.1	41.8
91.3	32.9	95.3	35.2	99.3	37.4	103.2	39.6	107.3	41.8
91.4	33.0	95.4	35.2	99.4	37.4	103.4	39.7	107.4	41.9
91.5	33.1	95.5	35.3	99.5	37.5	103.5	39.7	107.5	41.9
91.6	33.1	95.6	35.3	99.6	37.6	103.6	39.8	107.6	42.0
91.7	33.2	95.7	35.4	99.7	37.6	103.7	39.8	107.7	42.1
91.8	33.2	95.8	35.4	99.8	37.7	103.8	39.9	107.8	42.1
91.9	33.3	95.9	35.5	99.9	37.7	103.9	39.9	107.9	42.2
92.0	33.3	96.0	35.6	100.0	37.8	104.0	40.0	108.0	42.2
92.1	33.4	96.1	35.6	100.1	37.8	104.1	40.1	108.1	42.3
92.2	33.4	96.2	35.7	100.2	37.9	104.2	40.1	108.2	42.3
92.3	33.5	96.3	35.7	100.3	37.9	104.3	40.2	108.3	42.4
92.4	33.6	96.4	35.8	100.4	38.0	104.4	40.2	108.4	42.4
92.5	33.6	96.5	35.8	100.5	38.1	104.5	40.3	108.5	42.5
92.6	33.7	96.6	35.9	100.6	38.1	104.6	40.3	108.6	42.6
92.7	33.7	96.7	35.9	100.7	38.2	104.7	40.4	108.7	42.6
92.8	33.8	96.8	36.0	100.8	38.2	104.8	40.4	108.8	42.7
92.9	33.8	96.9	36.1	100.9	38.3	104.9	40.5	108.9	42.7
93.0	33.9	97.0	36.1	101.0	38.3	105.0	40.6	109.0	42.8
93.1	33.9	97.1	36.2	101.1	38.4	105.1	40.6	109.1	42.8
93.2	34.0	97.2	36.2	101.2	38.4	105.2	40.7	109.2	42.9
93.3	34.1	97.3	36.3	101.3	38.5	105.3	40.7	109.3	42.9
93.4	34.1	97.4	36.3	101.4	38.6	105.4	40.8	109.4	43.0
93.5	34.2	97.5	36.4	101.5		105.5	40.8	109.5	
93.6	34.2	97.6	36.4	101.6		105.6	40.9	109.6	43.1
93.7	34.3	97.7	36.5	101.7		105.7	40.9	109.7	43.2
93.8	34.3	97.8	36.6	101.8	38.8	105.8	41.0	109.8	43.2
93.9	34.4	97.9	36.6	101.9	38.8	105.9	41.1	109.9	43.3
94.0	34.4	98.0	36.7	102.0	38.9	106.0	41.1	110.0	43.3



Appendix L. HRIF Medical Eligibility Criteria

CCS HRIF PROGRAM MEDICAL ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

Data should be collected on infants/children under three years of age who meet California Children's Services (CCS) HRIF medical eligibility criteria and who met CCS medical eligibility criteria for Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) care OR had a CCS eligible medical condition at some time during their stay in a CCS-approved NICU, even if they were never a CCS client. Infants are medically eligible for the HRIF Program when the infant:

Met CCS medical eligible criteria for NICU care, in a CCS Programapproved NICU, regardless of length of stay, (as per Number Letter 05-0502, Medical Eligibility in a CCS Program-approved NICU or the most current N.L.). NOTE: Medical eligibility includes neonates who require direct admit to a CCS-approved PICU, who are never admitted to a CCS Program-approved NICU, but who otherwise meet all medical eligibility criteria for HRIF services.

OR

OR

Had a CCS Program-eligible medical condition in a CCS Program-approved NICU, regardless of length of stay, even if they were never CCS Program Clients during their stay, (as per California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 41515.1 through 41518.9, CCS Program Medical Eligibility Regulations).

AND MET ONE OF THE FOLLOWING

Birth weight \leq 1500 grams <u>or</u> the gestational age at birth < 32 weeks.



HRIF Program Referral Process:

Communication is between the CCS Program-approved NICU and CCS Program-approved HRIF Program.

- The discharging/referring NICU/Hospital will refer eligible infants to the HRIF Program at the time of discharge to home and complete the "Referral/Registration (RR) Form" via the web-based HRIF Reporting System.
- The discharging/referring NICU/Hospital or HRIF Program
 will submit a Service Authorization Request (SAR) to the
 local CCS Office for HRIF Services. (Service Code Group [SCG]
 06, should be requested).
 http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/ccs/cmsnet/Pages/SARTools.aspx
- 3. The discharging/referring CCS NICU/Hospital will send a copy of the Discharge Summary to the CCS HRIF Program.

Medical eligibility for the HRIF Program is determined by the County CCS Program or Regional Office staff. The CCS Program is also required to determine residential eligibility. As the HRIF Program is a diagnostic service, there is no financial eligibility determination performed at the time of referral to CCS. However, insurance information shall be obtained by CCS. An infant or child is eligible for the HRIF Program from birth up to 3 years of age.

Birth weight > 1500 grams <u>and</u> the gestational age at birth ≥ 32 weeks <u>and</u> one of the following criteria was met during the NICU stay:

- 1. pH less than 7.0 on an umbilical blood sample or a blood gas obtained within one hour of life) or an Apgar score of less than or equal to three at five minutes or an Apgar score less than 5 at 10 minutes.
- An unstable infant manifested by hypoxia, acidemia, hypoglycemia and/or hypotension requiring pressor support.
- Persistent apnea which required caffeine or other stimulant medication for the treatment of apnea at discharge.
- 4. Required oxygen for more than 28 days of hospital stay and had radiographic finding consistent with chronic lung disease (CLD).
- 5. Infants placed on extracorporeal membrane oxygenation (ECMO).
- 5. Infants who received inhaled nitric oxide greater than four hours, and/or treatment during hospitalization with sildenafil or other pulmonary vasodilatory medications for pulmonary hypertension.
- 7. Congenital heart disease requiring surgery or minimally invasive intervention.
- History of observed clinical or electroencephalograhic (EEG) seizure activity or receiving antiepileptic medication(s) at time of discharge.
- Evidence of intracranial pathology, including but not limited to, intracranial hemorrhage (grade II or worse), white matter injury including periventricular leukomalacia (PVL), cerebral thrombosis, cerebral infarction or stroke, congenital structural central nervous system (CNS) abnormality or other CNS problems associated with adverse neurologic outcome.
- 10. Clinical history and/or physical exam findings consistent with neonatal encephalopathy.
- 11. Other documented problems that could result in neurologic abnormality, such as: history of CNS infection, documented sepsis, bilirubin at excessive levels concerning for brain injury as determined by NICU medical staff, history of cardiovascular in stability as determined by NICU medical staff due to: sepsis, congenital heart disease, patent ductus arteriosus (PDA), necrotizing enterocolitis, other documented conditions.